FILED 3/1/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 02498-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Brian Schultz

From: Asha Maharaj-Lucas
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 10:07 AM
To: Greg Fogleman; Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Cayce Hinton; Lee Eng Tan;

Mary Anne Helton; Charles Murphy; Sakina Deas; Brandon Wendel; Commissioners &
Staffs; CLK - Agenda Staff

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison

Subject: Deferral Request for Item #6 - Docket No. 20210013-TX - ETC Designation Request by
Bright House

Attachments: Request for Change ltem #6 - 20210013-TX.pdf

Hello:

Please see the approved Request for Change on Agenda Item # 6 on the March 2, 2021.

Thanks
Asha

From: Braulio Baez
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 9:21 AM
Subject: RE: Deferral Request for Item #6 - Docket No. 20210013-TX - ETC Designation Request by Bright House

Approved. Thanks.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

From: Greg Fogleman

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 5:20 PM

To: Mark Futrell; Braulio Baez

Cc: Asha Maharaj-Lucas; Kate Hamrick; Cayce Hinton; Lee Eng Tan; Mary Anne Helton; Charles Murphy; Sakina Deas
Subject: Deferral Request for Item #6 - Docket No. 20210013-TX - ETC Designation Request by Bright House

Attached please find the Request for Change to Commission Conference memo and deferral request by Bright
House. Bright House is requesting I[tem 6 on the March 2, 2021 Agenda Conference be moved to the April 1,
2021 Agenda Conference to provide additional time to file supplemental information with the

Commission. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Respecttully,

Greg Fogleman

Public Utilities Supervisor

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6574



REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date  2/25/2021 Requested by Bright House Networks (Beth Keating)
20210013 ETC Designation
Conference Date  3/2/2021 Iltem No 6 Docket No TX Title Request

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) April 1, 2021

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

Withdraw ltem

Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

oo o K

O File Revised Recommendation
0 Add Item to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice
Provide explanation:

Bright House is in the process of preparing additional information for the Commission’s review. Bright House
anticipates that it will file this information on or before March 10, 2021. As a result, Bright House is requesting a
deferral of its petition to the Commission’s April 1, 2021 Agenda Conference.
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The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, OPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket
Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners’ offices, and assigned attorney.
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FILED 2/25/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 02450-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

pq GUINSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

February 25, 2021
E-PORTAL FILING

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 20210013-TX — In re: Application for designation as an eligible
telecommunications carrier to receive rural digital opportunity fund auction
(Auction 904) support for voice and broadband services and request for
expedited consideration, by Bright House Networks Information Services
(Florida), LLC.

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC (“Charter”) respectfully
submits this Letter to formally request that the Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission”) defer its consideration of Commission Staff’s recommendation in the above-
referenced Docket (Item 6 on the March 2, 2021 Agenda) to the April 1, 2021 Agenda
Conference.

Charter is in the process of preparing additional information for the Commission’s review
and consideration regarding the census blocks identified in its Application. Charter anticipates
being able to provide such information to the Commission on or before March 10, 2021. As a
result, Charter respectfully seeks a deferral of this item in order to allow Charter additional time
to supplement its Application in this proceeding.

Accordingly, we ask that you accept this letter as Charter’s request for deferral of this



Mr. Adam Teitzman, Clerk
February 25, 2021
Page 2

item to the Commission’s April 1, 2021 Agenda Conference.

Kind regards,

s/Beth Keating

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706

Cc:/l Braulio Baez, Executive Director
Keith Hetrick, General Counsel
Office of General Counsel (Murphy)





